Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

From: kristin.dufresne@wisconsin.gov

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 7:10 PM

To: DuFresne, Kristin | - DNR

Cc: Danelski, Denise D - DNR

Subject: WDNR Case Closure - GIS Registry Form 4400-202 for 02-05-217276 Acknowledgement

This email confirms on 11/28/2017 the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Remediation and
Redevelopment (RR) Program received Case Closure - GIS Registry Form 4400-202 (R 08/16) with fee(s) for:

02-05-217276 ONE HOUR MARTINIZING (MAIN)
1923 MAIN ST, GREEN BAY

The Project Manager conducted an initial Administrative Review of your submittal on 11/29/2017 and determined the
following items and/or attachment(s) are missing, incorrect or incomplete:

(Attachment A)(4): Vapor Analytical Table(s) PM Comment: Provide a copy of the vapor analytical table(s) and label
them A.4. Vapor Analytical Table(s). There were at least two sampling events.

(Attachment B)(4A): Vapor Intrusion Map PM Comment: Provide a figure depciting the vapor sampling points and label
the figure B.4.a. Vapor Intrusion Map. There were at least two sampling events.

The Department does not consider your closure request complete, nor will the PM begin the technical review of your
request, until the deficiencies listed above are corrected. Our regional Closure Committees typically meet on the first
Thursday of each month. Please keep this date in mind for your future planning.

You may contact DNR Project Manager KRISTIN DUFRESNE at kristin.dufresne@wisconsin.gov or (920) 662-5443 with
any questions.

For more information on the RR Program, please visit http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/Brownfields/

This email sent to:
kristin.dufresne@wisconsin.gov
denise.danelski@wisconsin.gov
bparkins@ricemanagement.com
mdahlem@fehr-graham.com



